MANDATORY PRE-BID

Levittown Library Rooftop HVAC Unit Repl
Spec #23-06/16

May 23, 2016 9:00 AM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is

not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID

Levittown Library Rooftop HVAC Unit Repl
Spec #23-06/16

May 23, 2016 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID

Levittown Library Rooftop HVAC Unit Repl
Spec #23-06/16

May 23, 2016 9:00 AM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is

not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID

Levittown Library Rooftop HVAC Unit Repl
Spec #23-06/16

May 23, 2016 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is

not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID

Levittown Library Rooftop HVAC Unit Repl
Spec #23-06/16

May 23, 2016 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID

Levittown Library Rooftop HVAC Unit Repl
Spec #23-06/16

May 23, 2016 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID

Levittown Library Rooftop HVAC Unit Repl
Spec #23-06/16

May 23, 2016 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks
is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is

the responsibility of the Bidder.

Contract of

CACL GASsmins YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Tl Skl pude Phone: K/G {¢ 5 ~ S FE0 - MECPI
Company Name . | _
- Fax: ! {, [ “; ‘_%’,,," - FE 2. ELEC
{‘i}o”':" chﬁi‘;i’ffﬁ)/{_f_ aD:" &»ﬁTﬁ"ﬁzﬁ?ﬁm&:V{ﬁ?M
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: oy S
o . ! ‘ AL [t (‘) Ti"r” ;/[‘& jge‘ ,{?/\-’éﬁ, - E‘_[A",./‘\_
f ’Lﬁmixn»&n«;ﬁfw ﬂ,/% J 4R 7
City State Zip
[ have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: g Printed Name and Title (/i7ee fai sttt Dopa  fdpvogsmn
[ 7
20. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
¢ 1 fey ) o e f e 0 10
WORTH - a- G Wl A Phone:_IT~ HET- G933 (MECH
Company Name g . S ERe
TP . Fax:
(b ol (Bgten flen
Street Address | N Unit /Suite # Email; .. 1 -, ;( (H ey )
g ?/‘i"‘c ( )"‘" ‘I”f’ 4 ! \/ f\f’ i C‘ie’\.-r _ 4 \ C Wﬂ/
(lymbiteal , [1e ;»1/3% mf
City Staté Zip
| have read and ynderstand the the Notice above: /r
.. F'“ e - 2
Signature: 'H/Fﬁ"w W [ ,f'{/ Pnnted Name and Tltie ’U Y} [\/) i/! h ?“j} [ /\54 i!’\ / At LVL} E? Lo
{ DAY 7
21. T M\ Contract of
N YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
"\N\m_“
- Phone: 1. MECH
Company Name . s R
pany o, 2. ELEC
Street Address Unit/Suite®  Email: T
— ..‘.,.‘.--w"“""w'ﬂw -4.\«'
City = State Zip Tt
| have read and understand the the Notice above: .

Signature: Printed Name and Title

o



MANDATORY PRE-BID

Levittown Library Rooftop HVAC Unit Repl
Spec #23-06/16

May 23, 2016 9:00 AM
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